Angie Winchester

From: Jan Fitzgerald <jfitzgerald@jcdss.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 3:08 PM

To: ‘Angie Winchester'

Subject: Recommendations

HI Angie,

The Social Services Board met on May 18, 2022 and made a motion to recommend Dana Tucker and Charles Wolfe be
reappointed to the board. Their terms will expire on June 30, 2022.

Thanks,

Jan

Jan Fitzgerald

Administrative Assistant 1T

Jackson County Department of Social Services
15 Griffin Street

Sylva, NC 28779

828.587.2039 (0)/828.587.2099 (F)
jfitzgerald@jcdss.org



SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD

NAME APPOINTED BY | APPOINTED EXPIRES
Dana Tucker, Chair Commissioners 06-04-2019 06-30-2022
343 Workman Road
Sylva, NC 28779
dtucker@jcpsmail.org
828-506-2278
Charles Wolfe Commissioners 06-04-2019 06-30-2022
P.O. Box 368
Sylva, NC 28779
charles@charleswolfe.com
828-506-2896
Governor
Sherry Rogers, Vice Chair Social Services
Commission
Governor
Kathy Farmer Social Services
Commission
Social Services
Sue Evans Board Member
NCGS 108A-1

Two members appointed by Board of Commissioners, two members appointed by the Governor,
one member is selected by the majority vote of the other four members. If they are unable to
agree, the fifth member is chosen by the Senior Superior Court Judge of the county.

3-year terms and may be renewed one time for a total of six years

Cris Weatherford, DSS Director
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